

From: Johan Ekstrom

To: Doug Young

Date: February 28, 2001

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0066-EX-ST-2001- Reply

---

Message:

1. Originally requested a 3 month period for the STA, need only the Month of March. (1 Month operation)
2. Originally requested a 15 km radius of operation, need only 3 km.
3. Originally thought the base stations would be moved from location to location. Found out they are stationary with 20 watts ERP. The terminal uits will operate with .7 watts.
4. Spoke with Mike Stima of UTAM and he advised to contact ComSearch. ComSearch has assigned frequencies. Will add the ComSearch documents to the filing.
5. Refer to ComSearch document.
6. Refer to ComSearch document.